
From: Mail Delivery Subsystem 
Sent: 10/14/2013 7:14:30 PM 
To: Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov (Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: Undeliverable: Data on 2012 opt -in ptr vs SR 

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups: 

Michael.Campbell@CDuc.ca.oov 
The recipient's mailbox is full and can't accept messages now. Please try resending this message later, 
or contact the recipient directly. 

The following organization rejected your message: mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov. 

Diagnostic information for administrators: 

Generating server: maildmz02.pge.com 

MichaeI.CampbeiI@cpuc.ca.gov 
mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov #<mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov #5.2.2 SMTP; 552 Error: message too Iarge> #SMTP# 

Original message headers: 

Received: from mail 0 2 . cornp . pge . coin. (dlpsmtpappOi . utility. pge . coin. 
[10.210.4.2261) " ' 

nz02.pge.com (Sentrion MTA 4.3.1/Sentrion MTA 4.3.1) with 
ESMTP id ) 0 97 57 

1 i i =TLSvl/SSLv3 cipher=RC4 MD5 bits=128 veriify=NO) 
i i i iae.1. C< i i puc.ca.gov>; Mon, 14 Oct 2013 19:14:03 07 0 0 

DKIM Signature: v=l; a=:.i • r, • i i P ' i i 1 , ' • r 'Ipha; 
1=1381803263; ] 3KQ=; 
h.=From: To: Sub j ect: Da • i i • i • 
C o n t. e n t T y p e : MI ME V e r ao 11; 
b=JWhq8eVGU/hBorLomiUa+uoWIKpFPjPlZdOFaChhT MKcAfBHUgSTYMuwwgS 
q T H gi :: p f g 9 q 6 u h 9. A r f. A A J B Q y / o u Q 9 j b 01 + r v g s F1 k s 9 7 E R A c a q. A R 4 G o 
amM+C ' i 1 Kmt K 6 W 9 H Q TWT v T F tVdy 4 A2 A JG5 U11o= 

Received: from JBFF0 2 . Utility. pge . com. (exchhubf f 02 . uti] ity . pge . com. 
[10.210.3.4]) " 

by mai.102 . comp.pge . com. (Sentrion MTA 4 . 3 . 1/Sentrion MTA 4 . 3 . 1) with. 
ESMTP id r9F2Dhqj C 

(versioir , i/SSLv3 cipher=AES128 SHA bits=128 verify=FAIL) 
' I -i lb '.puc.ca.gov>; Mon, 14 Oct 2013 19:13:43 0700 

Received: i Fie' 11 ity.pge.com, ( [ £e80 : : f 92b : ee8d: cf 07 : f cad] ) by 
EXCHHUBF ^ ^ .... e80 : : f428 : c435 : 335 : e4b5 111 ] ) with map! id 
14.02.0328.009; Mon/ 14 Oct 2013 19:13:39 0700 

SB GT&S 0272683 

mailto:Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov


From: "Dietz, Si drmv" <SBD4@pge.com> 
To: "Campbe] I, <Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov> 
: ' • t: FW: Ds 112 opt in ptr vs SR. 
'i i Topic: E • 012 opt in ptr vs SR. 
' Index: 
Ac7Gt.HuLkHCG8Z5 jR20flL 4zeKt/U9gAFR.Q7eAACs/x.AAj+L6AAAFD6jAAAh7K2AAAZavoA= 
Date: Tue, 15 Oct 2013 02:13:38 +0000 
Message ID: 
< 0 R 6 F11. R 0 4 114224D9F9B93F4E1E1F3C32 0 579DE 7 @ E X C H MB F F114 . U111 i t y . p g e . c om > 
] 

• 4224D9F9B93F4E1E1F3C320577177@EXCE.MBFF 11.4 . U11.11.1y.pge . com> 
1 1 y - :cfa5cf7mi321edhg . 1381527 2 214 55@ema.il. android. corns-

<59F7D35FA7 I 0BC8974E7C41 i ! - 4MB] I I . ! )ge.com> 
F37CFA7DF56 i ?B5A2836F:vr^ I "F ' ' '"'""i I1 ' 
C0B6F11BC41 1 39F9B93F4: M - : - I1 1 

<59F7D35FA7 - i 0BC8974E7< Mi- D1229D0796@EXCI l" 
In Reply To: 
<59F7D35FA7 656140BC8 97 4E7C41169D1229D07 960EXCHMBFF212.Utility.pge.com> 
Accept Language: en US 
Content Language: en US 
X. MS Has Att ;es 
X 'M'r" mNEF Co i i ! :or : 
: i i matin - [10 . 244.108.100] 
< t Type - :/plain 
I ersion: 1.0 
] ter Loop: Forwarded 

mailto:SBD4@pge.com
mailto:Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:55@ema.il

